





# Akash Machindranath Thomke.



Kolhapur, Maharashtra -   
9075569403 -   
[akashthomke8@gmail.com](mailto:akashthomke8@gmail.com) -   
[github.com/akashthomke8](https://github.com/akashthomke8) - 

## OBJECTIVE

Intend to work as a Manual and Automation QA Tester in a software company where I can best utilize my educational background and contribute for benefits of industry, while contributing to increase knowledge and experience within the industry for further improvement.

## TRAINING

**Selenium Automation Testing with Java;** Training from **Technogeeks Pune.**

## SKILL SET

- ✦ **Selenium** - Knowledge of how to write scripts using selenium
- ✦ **Core Java** - Object Oriented Programming (OOPs) Concepts
- ✦ **Manual Testing** - SDLC – Agile model
- ✦ **Test NG framework** - Knowledge of designing and implementing automation frameworks from scratch, Knowledge of Apache POI for Data driven Framework, Annotations and Reports
- ✦ **Cucumber BDD** - Fundamentals, Gherkin, Implementation
- ✦ **API testing** - Status of API
- ✦ **Postman** - HTTP Methods/Request
- ✦ **Git hub** - Repositories, commit, add, push, pull requests, git status
- ✦ **Jenkins** - Knowledge of how to create job in jenkins
- ✦ **Maven** - Configuring with eclipse, running tests, creating POM.xml

## PROJECT

**Project Name: E-commerce web application**

**URL Name:** <https://naveenautomationlabs.com/opencart/>

As a part of Training Course in Technogeeks we undertook this mini project. It is web-based application for shopping of electronic devices and gadgets.

*-In that project I have test all basic functionality such as login, register, new add user, forget password etc. and I have used the maven project for adding dependencies and page object model as a framework.*

### **Roles and Responsibilities:**

- Language used: Java
- Framework used: Selenium Web driver with Test NG

- Web browser used: chrome version 103
- Implementation phase
- Execution phase
- Maintenance phase

## PERSONAL PROJECT

**Project Name:** E-banking automation mini project

**URL Name:** <http://dbankdemo.com/bank/login>

### Roles and Responsibilities:

- Language used: Java
- Framework used: Selenium Web driver with Test NG
- Web browser used: chrome version 103
- Implementation phase
- Execution phase
- Maintenance phase

## EXPERIENCE

**Internship** : 06 Months Selenium Automation Testing in Technogeeks [ Pune ]  
**Time Period** : November 2022 – April 2023

## ACADEMIC RECORD

- ✚ **B. Sc. (Physics, Math, and Statistics)** from Jaysingpur College, Jaysingpur , Shivaji University, Kolhapur (M.H) in **2019 – 2021**
- ✚ **12<sup>th</sup> (PCM)** from Balvantrav Yadav JR. College, Peth Vadgoan, Kolhapur (MH Board) in **2016-2017**
- ✚ **10<sup>th</sup> (General)** from Sanjeevan Knowledge City Panhala Kolhapur (MH Board) in **2014 - 2015**

## STRENGTH

I have confidence towards my dedication and honesty that I can complete given task and could mold myself with the circumstances quickly. I believe in team work.

## HOBBIES

Playing Cricket, Travelling ...

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- ✚ **Father's Name** : Shri Machindranth
- ✚ **Mother's Name** : Smt Arti (House Wife)
- ✚ **Date of Birth** : 08/Oct/1998
- ✚ **Gender** : Male
- ✚ **Nationality** : Indian

✚ Marital Status : Unmarried

## DECLARATION

I do hereby state and affirm that all information given are fully factual and solemnly swear so.

Date-

Yours faithfull

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Akash', with a stylized flourish extending to the right.

Akash Machindranath Thomke

